
From: Waldron, Jeffrey P. (Griffin) <Jeffrey.Waldron@griffinfingroup.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 4:18 PM 
To: emily.cheng@dc.gov 
Cc: Thorn Pozen <tpozen@gmpllp.com>; David Goldblatt <dgoldblatt@gmpllp.com>; Patrick Bracewell <pjb@mcw-
holdings.com> 
Subject: FW: Amalgamated - New Form A 
  

Ms. Cheng: 

          The director of Mutual Capital Group are listed below: 

           
Jay W. Chadwick 
Robert J. Griffin 
R. Joseph Landy 
Helen S. Santiago 

Steven W. Moore 
Andrew S. Ripic, III 
Anthony J. Ventello 
Randy B. Williams 

  
          The Executive officers of Mutual Capital Group are: 

Jay W. Chadwick, Chairman, President and CEO 

Shelby Napoli, Corporate Relations Officer 

Alexis Muench, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer 

  
Mutual Capital Group’s internal control letters are done at the subsidiary 
level for the three principal subsidiaries, Tuscarora Wayne Insurance 
Company, Lebanon Valley Insurance Company and Keystone National 
Insurance Company.  Attached are the 2021 letters with respect to the 2020 
audit year for each company.  By separate email I will forward you the letters 
for the 2016-2019 audit years. 

           
  
Jeffrey P. Waldron 
Senior Managing Director 
  
Griffin Financial Group 
A Stevens & Lee Company 
620 Freedom Business Center, Suite 200 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 
T: 610-205-6028 
M: 610-223-8675 
F: 610-371-7974 
jeffrey.waldron@griffinfingroup.com 
Member FINRA/SIPC 
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